
 
AT 128 (NG 3872) was a Leyland TS4 with an Eastern Counties Omnibus Company 29 seat rear entrance coach body and was one of a batch of ten such 

examples delivered new to the company in 1933.  All the class were renumbered during 1946 and 1947, having their ‘1’ prefixes replaced with ‘9’, this 
example becoming AT 928.  Note the ‘bible board’ style destination indicator, so reminiscent of the pre-war Eastern Counties fleet.  The coach is seen here at 

the Cringleford, Keswick Road terminus of the 90 route which ran between Thorpe Station and the village via the city and Newmarket Road.  The whole class 
was withdrawn from passenger service in 1950. 


